FILED MAY 06, 2014

DOCUMENT NO. 02111-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Tuesday, May 06, 2014 8:26 AM

To: Hyma Vedula

Cc: Dale Mailhot; Lynn Deamer; Martha Brown; Jennifer Crawford; Charles Murphy
Subject: Docket No. 140007-EI - DNs 03988-08 and 04582-08

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will withdraw the request for confidentiality for confidential DN 03988-08,
declassify the document, and forward to APA; and withdraw the request for confidentiality for confidential DN
04582-08, declassify the document, and forward to the public docket file.

Thank you.

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824

From: Hyma Vedula

Sent: Monday, May 05, 2014 4:00 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Dale Mailhot; Lynn Deamer; Martha Brown; Jennifer Crawford; Charles Murphy

Subject: FW: DEF Pending Confidentiality requests; Docket No. 080007; ACN 08-029-2-1; Document Nos. 03988-08 and
04582-08

Marguerite,

Progress Energy no longer needs a ruling on the pending confidentiality request for the 2008 Environmental clause audit
and therefore withdraws its request.

DN 03988-08 — Original Audit work papers should be sent to APA
DN 04582-08 — Highlighted copy should be sent to Docket file.

Thank you

Hymavathi Vedula

Florida Public Service Commission
Public Utility Analyst |

Bureau of Auditing
Hvedula@psc.state.fl.us

Tel: (850) 413-6477

Fax:(850) 413-6478

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail
communication may therefore be subject to public disclosure.
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From: Bernier, Matthew [mailto:Matthew.Bernier@duke-energy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 10:59 AM

To: Hyma Vedula

Cc: Bernier, Matthew

Subject: DEF Pending Confidentiality requests

Good morning Hyma —

To follow up on our conversation this morning, DEF no longer requests confidentiality for document no. 04582-08
(docket no. 080007); however, DEF maintains the need for orders protecting the confidentiality of document no. 06955-
08 (docket 080009) and document nos. 04693-09 & 06699-09 (docket no. 090009).

Thank you for your assistance,
Matt

Matt Bernier

Senior Counsel

Duke Energy Florida

106 East College Avenue
Tallahassee, FL 32301

850.521.1428
matthew-bernier@duke-energy.com

-~ DUKE
" ENERGY.





